Nr. 18/08.March2018

A potential participant at the translation service procurement procedure — single tender procedure for
the IPA-CBC Project RORS 15 — “Repairing the infrastructure of the Bega Canal”, deadline 16 March
2018, has formulated following questions:

1.

The offer will be edited in English or Romanian?
The offer will be edited in English.

In case the offer has to be edited in English the support documents (CV, recommendation,
translator authorization) have to be translated too?

The answer is yes, everything has to be translated into English.

Can you mention the type of documents that have to be translated (technical, accountancy,
administrative) in order to make an accurate offer?

Technical, accountancy, administrative documents.

The support documents (Registration Certificate, Translator CV etc) in which envelope should be
included? Technical offer or financial offer envelope?

They must be included in the technical offer envelope.

In order to set out the technical part do you have technical criteria to be fulfilled, concerning the
evaluation criteria and scoring?

You can find all the information in Part A - Information for tenderer service and Part B — Tender
Submission form&technical offer Service.

Yours sincerely,
Marius Perneac

Project Manager
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